

School Community Council Meeting

10/24//2022

2:00-2:45

- Attendees:
 - Shawn Rawlings
 - Dede Depew
 - Greg Tolman
 - Adam Russell
 - Morgan Phelps
 - Joanna Cornejo
 - Heather Love

- Council positions
 - Morgan will be the administrative assistant
 - Joanna will be the chair
 - DeDe will be the vice chair

- Review 9/24 meeting
 - We have not received our allotment yet for the current year. The total allotment for last year is \$13,472, however, \$3,434 is designated for Oakridge. Therefore, Bridges has \$10,038 to spend.
 - Cody has completed an inventory of our devices, Shawn has shared the spreadsheet with us.
 - School improvement plan
 - Shawn will follow up on this
 - Attendance letters
 - Does not apply to Bridges students

- 2022-2023 Trustlands plan
 - Smarttouch has been ordered
 - \$2,000 is designated for cooking supplies
 - \$4,000 left designated for technology - We will purchase more ipads to replace old ipads
 - Shawn will find out exactly how much money is remaining and purchase iPads with the remaining funds
 - 28 ipads will be end of life at the end of 2022

- 2023-2024 Trustlands plan
 - We have not received the exact amount but it will be around the same amount as last year.
 - Shawn will find out how much it will be
 - Money used for technology and cooking supplies

- Once we know how much of the 2023-2024 funds will need to be used for iPads we can know how much we can designate for cooking.

November meeting

- DeDe will give updated amount for how much has been spent on cooking so far this school year

Time End: 2:40